

District 9 GSR meeting January 14, 2018

DCM Monte B opened the meeting at 6:35 with the Serenity prayer.

Officers Present: Monte B-DCM; Julie R-Treasurer, Gene A-Alt Treas.

Visitors: Dawn B, Ken and Glenda.

Minutes of the previous meeting were approved as email to members and posted on the Website.

Julie R gave the financial report for December; motion to accept Ron F, second by JC F, approved.

DCM Report: Monte will be going to the Area Quarterly next weekend to receive Area reports.

GSR reports:

Craig B-EB: Topic discussion 7 days a week from 6:30 to 7:30 am.

Ron F-Dog Pound: Waitsburg, Fridays 7:00 to 9:30 pm. Daily Reflection, open topic.

Julie R-MFPP: Wednesdays 7:30-9 pm; some attend dinner before the meeting; BDs: Donny-2mo.. Ken 1 yr, Lyle ?, and Gregg ?. Open discussion. 18-20

Bill L-WT: M-W-F at 12 Noon-1 hr. attendance 15 -20.

Colleen C-TNO: Thursday 7:30 to 9. Attendance 15 to 20.

JC F-TOF: meets Monday 7 to 9 pm. Attendance 4 to 8; topics select individually; a smoking meeting , when weather permits, the meeting is held outside at the fire pit.

Gene A-SMEO: meets Sundays 10 to 11:30 am at the VA theater. BDs: La Von L 33 yrs. Single topic plus discussion of 12X12 monthly.

Old Business: Questions arose from last GSR meeting as to conduct of members and concerns were satisfied. Julie R and Bill L discussed that all members of District need to be part of the solution and not part of the problem keeping in mind the 12th tradition.

New business: Gene A passed out guidelines that were previously approved and asked that each representative take them to their groups and recommend any changes at the next district meeting. The guidelines state how the DCMs travel is paid.

JC F Moved and Ron F seconded to pay for Julie's room, meal and registration at the Quarterly as she was providing transportation for the DCM.

Glenda volunteered for Activities Chair and was elected unanimously.

The meeting was closed with a prayer at 7:35.

YIS

Gene A